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December 4th, 1219,

'Reverend Sir,- | . )

With further reference to your.letter of
Novanber 12th with regard to the conatruction of 2
freezer and ice-house to be used in connection with the
school for the storage of fish, venison and other foods
which have tc be kept throughout the year for the use
of this institution, I beg to say that in view of the
explanation furaished the Department, and the advantages
which will be derived frow the inssallation of this
plant, it has been decided tc glve yocur request ixediate
consideration. ~

Would you therefore kindly furnish the
Departeent with a sketch of the nroposed building, also
a 118t of the quantities und price of all materials,
msohinery, ete., required for tha construction of th:
above mentioned plant and where they could be purchased
80 that the work mizht not be unnecessarily delayeds I
would alsc be grateful 1f you will add any other infor-
mation deseribing how the work could be ecoromically
carried out to the best advantage of the Depariment, the
expenditure provided for the ccrst gfotion of this buil-
ding being limited tc & definite amount.

Your sbedient.servant,

# L i o
fo Aset.Deputy & Secreiarys

Reverend Joseph Gﬁy, 0.1, ¢
Bishop's House,
The Pas, Man.
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